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Legislative File No:  2017-0393 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director of Public Services 
 
DATE:  September 11, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Cross Connection Control Plan for the City of Rochester Hills 
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council approve the Cross Connection Control Plan and once approved by Council, allow 
HydroCorp, Inc., to submit the Plan to the MDEQ, on behalf of the City, for their approval. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance to the requirements set forth by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
(MDEQ), the City of Rochester Hills has officially adopted the state of Michigan cross connection rules 
to protect the public water system.  A cross connection is defined as a connection or arrangement of 
piping or appurtenances through which a backflow could occur.  Backflow is defined as the 
undesirable reversal of flow of water of questionable quality, wastes or other contaminants into a 
public water supply.  The purpose of this program is to avoid contamination of the public water supply 
by preventing and eliminating cross connections.  It is the City of Rochester Hills’ intent to carry out a 
comprehensive and effective cross connection control program (CCCP) to ensure public health is 
protected and the requirements of the Michigan State Drinking Water Act are complied with.  The 
authority to carry out and enforce our CCCP is provided from our local ordinances, the Michigan Safe 
Drinking Water Act (Act 399), the MDEQ, Water Bureau Cross Connection Rules Manual and the 
Michigan Plumbing Code. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council approve the Cross Connection Control Plan presented. 
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